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DIPLOMA IN VALUE ADDED PRODUCTS 
FROM CEREALS, PULSES AND OILSEEDS 

(DPVCPO) 

Term-End Examination 

June, 2017 

BPVI-032 : FOOD MICROBIOLOGY 

Time : 2 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 50 

Note : Attempt any five questions. Question No. 1 is 

compulsory. All questions carry equal marks. 

	

1. 	Define the following terms : 	 1x10=10 
(a) ADI 
(b) 12-D concept 
(c) Nisin 
(d) Food additive 
(e) Halotolerant 
(f) Parasites 
(g) Flat Sour 
(h) Cholera 
(i) Poisoning capacity 
(j) Food spoilage 

	

2. 	Write short notes on : 	 2.5x4=10 

(a) Salmonellosis 
(b) Source of contamination of drinking water 
(c) Principles of food preservation 
(d) Inhibitory substances present naturally in 

foods 

	

3. 	What is Pasteurization ? Discuss the various types 
of this process. 	 10x1=10 
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4. 	Differentiate between following : 

(a) D-value and Z-value 

(b) Blanching and Sulphuring 

(c) Food infection and Food intoxication 

(d) Putrefaction and rancidity 

2.5x4=10 

5. (a) How the food is classified on the basis of 
perishability ? 	 5x2=10 

(b) Highlight the steps to be followed for 
investigating any food borne disease 
outbreak. 

6. Describe the factors affecting growth of 
microorganisms in food. 	 10x1=10 

7. What are preservatives ? Give an account of the 
gaseous chemical food preservatives used. 	2+8=10 

8. Classify microorganisms on basis of : 	2x5=10 

(a) Temperature requirement 

(b) Oxygen requirement 

(c) Nutrient degrading capacity 

(d) Moisture requirement 

(e) Staining 

BPVI-032 	 2 



wItzl.AlaT1.-032  

arlr*, gm)* '74 cit161 .  * 	Ile* ZKITO 

3041qi ii NI-(1)411 cmtistoi (***4-A-.311.) 

	TRIATr 

ff, 2017 

**A.34-032 : (OM 114.0r-44' 

777727 :2 772' 	 37fiWdri 3.7W : 50 

ft—j erM. 	 dTi( Orwv so/ 7:i. 1 	d 	 

alfwrif t Froff so-t)' 37W e1 Wf g 
1. 	 d 	TrftWftrff Tr-4R : 	 1x10=10 

(a) 7.31311. 

(b) 12-31 4encii-ti 

(c) 9Tegi 

(d) tgiv \rei 

(e) 

(f) Lit‘i 	 

(g) t_lecdf (OZTIY{) 

(h) 

(i) roltilcfc1-1 kirrd1 

0) ialsi ffft 

2. #41:r tz furaR 	 2.5x4=10 
(a) •71 	tT 

(b) VER trk 	 

(c) ots4 Liittkivf *ft:gt 

(d) omit-KIP-114 	'1:14 	tiq4-icil TMO 
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3. 	TTT t? '71;1741 tfirq Witt 	i'i 
10X1=10 

4. 3-tT "T:cflZ "Af-A7 : 

(a) t.  lii-f AT . S 1:1Ti 

(b) fa-d7 AT tic4-1-)t•1 

(c) ITT;1 494-iliuf AT Tggi 3lf41511-7T 

(d) TA-1 4R fd-f-d Tif%FdT 

2.5x4=10 

5. (a) 	tAls14q1 21 1 Robtroi 	3TrETR iTT t--4 
-r-*--zu Aim ? 	

5x2=10 

(b) 	 "T*'19* 3-1-1317 t rm. 
-w-<14 	aTE4FTW t ? 

6. tAmLiql 2f 	-T-Trtt ail 7f 	-51 91Tr-4-d .1.> 
lox1=10 

7. LiRtuT  	frEf ITF-7-Tur Trziqa Ala arch -11-t8=10  
LIRtVA 	ft-TT 11',T1' I 

8. TT\ -1:itt 	-11-1 	tAcl i 3ITg1T 	c -11tt-7 	: 
2x5=10 

(a) 3-Tcrva- 

(b) 31-Elfu 3T-P479.  

(c) aa-mca 	cmui 

(d) 3-Ttruff 14-1 

(e) 3TRIT179. 
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